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Abdul Rehman

From: Manish  Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: 05 December 2023 17:28
To: Sandeep Bhat; Irfan Sayed
Cc: Abdul Rehman; Jatin Jain; Saikat Pal; Ameet Koomar; Akshay Sharma; Pankaj Rohatgi; Sanjiv Dhawan
Subject: FW: Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3
Attachments: 5289---Adani Airport Holdings Limited NGT-.pdf; Revised NGT TDS drawing - NGT 14.pdf; Revised NGT TDS drawing - NGT 8 .pdf; Revised NGT TDS drawing - NGT 70.pdf

Dear Irfan/Sandeep 
 
Please find our below recommendation for you to proceed. Attached quotation for your reference. 
 
SUMMARY 

Project Outlets Amount w/o Tax GST Amount with Tax Vendor 
LKO AJ Kitchen, LKO 60,900 10,962 71,862 NUGREEN 
LKO CIP Lounge, LKO 71,400 12,852 84,252 NUGREEN 
LKO SHAWARAMA 23,450 4,221 27,671 NUGREEN 
LKO TACOS & BURGERS 23,450 4,221 27,671 NUGREEN 

LKO INDIAN KITCHEN 84,000 15,120 99,120 NUGREEN 

LKO Chai point (D-08 & F-03), LKO 60,900 10,962 71,862 NUGREEN 

 Total 3,24,100 58,338 3,82,438  

 
DETAILE REQUIREMENT AS PER BOQ 

Sl. NO. Project Item No. Product Description Size Make Model FINAL SUPPLIER UOM Qty Rate Amount 

116 AJ Kitchen, LKO EXT - 01 Grease Trap 337 x 404 x 343Ht. NUGREEN NGT 14 Nugreen No 2 30,450 60,900 

118 CIP Lounge, LKO DW-01a GREASE TRAP 512 x 400 x 347Ht. NUGREEN NGT 30 Nugreen No 1 40,950 40,950 

130 CIP Lounge, LKO LK-06 GREASE TRAP 404 x 337 x 303Ht. NUGREEN NGT 14 Nugreen No 1 30,450 30,450 

179 SHAWARAMA SH-04 GREASE TRAP FOR SH-03 260 X 355 X 280 NUGREEN NGT 08 Nugreen No 1 23,450 23,450 

188 TACOS & BURGERS TB-03 GREASE TRAP FOR TB-02 262 X 355 X 280 NUGREEN NGT 08 Nugreen No 1 23,450 23,450 

199 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-07 GREASE TRAP BELOW POT WASH RACK 450 X 712 X 481 NUGREEN NGT-70 Nugreen No 1 60,550 60,550 
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212 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-21 GREASE TRAP FOR IN-20 262 X 355 X 280 NUGREEN NGT 08 Nugreen No 1 23,450 23,450 

222 Chaipoint (D-08 & F-03), LKO S04328 Grease trap Equipments NUGREEN NGT 14 Nugreen No 2 30,450 60,900 

            

 Total Amount          3,24,100 
 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Ranobir Sarkar <support@nugreen.co.in>  
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 4:29 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
Cc: raman Kapur <raman@nugreen.co.in>; Kamal <kamaljeet@nugreen.co.in>; Sahil Kapur <sahil@nugreen.co.in> 
Subject: Re: Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
 
 

Surface Drains | Shower Channels | Grease separators | Waste water Lifting Stations | Fire & Smoke Curtains | Fire Barriers 

Dear  Team  

 
Greetings from Nugreen..!!           
                                                          
Please find enclosed Nugreen - Quotation No. NBT/NGS/2023-24/5289  for Nugreen Grease Separator -Trap 
  
And also find attached Technical Specification Sheet for your kind reference only 

 

 

Kindly feel free to contact undersigned in case of any further query. 

 

Ranobir Sarkar 
Nugreen Company Profile - YouTube Video 

 

DSM - 639 | 6th Floor | DLF Towers | 
15 Shivaji Marg | Najafgarh Road 
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New Delhi - 110015  
Tel : +91 11 40194474 
Website - www.nugreen.co.in 
Mail to - support@nugreen.co.in 
 
NEW DELHI-MUMBAI-BANGALORE-CHENNAI-HYDERABAD-PUNE-KOLKATA 

Nugreen Presentation of complete Range(Please Click The Link) 
 
 

 
 
On Mon, Dec 4, 2023 at 9:46 AM Kamal <kamaljeet@nugreen.co.in> wrote: 

Dear Ranobir,   
Give same ARA rate of TFS (30℅ discount -payment 50℅ advance and 50℅ after delivery) of below models..  
 
 
Regards,  
Kamaljeet Singh 
91-9029277228 
 
Sent from my phone. Please excuse my brevity and any typos. 
 
On Sat, Dec 2, 2023, 1:18 PM Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> wrote: 

Dear Kamaljeet, 

  

Please share your final price for below mentioned items which are required for Lucknow Airport – Terminal 3. Please note, the PO will be released from Semolina which is a JV of Adani & TFS. 

  

Sl. 
NO. Project Item 

No. Product Description Size Make Model UOM Qty 

116 AJ Kitchen, LKO EXT - 
01 Grease Trap 337 x 404 x 

343Ht. NUGREEN NGT 14 No 2 

118 CIP Lounge, LKO DW-
01a GREASE TRAP 512 x 400 x 

347Ht. NUGREEN NGT 30 No  1 

130 CIP Lounge, LKO LK-06 GREASE TRAP  404 x 337 x 
303Ht. NUGREEN NGT 14 No  1 

179 SHAWARAMA SH-04 GREASE TRAP FOR SH-03 260 X 355 X 280 NUGREEN NGT 08 No 1 

188 TACOS & BURGERS TB-03 GREASE TRAP FOR TB-02 262 X 355 X 280 NUGREEN NGT 08 No 1 

199 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-07 GREASE TRAP BELOW POT WASH RACK 450 X 712 X 481 NUGREEN NGT-70 No 1 
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212 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-21 GREASE TRAP FOR IN-20 262 X 355 X 280 NUGREEN NGT 08 No 1 

222 Chaipoint (D-08 & F-03), 
LKO S04328 Grease trap Equipments NUGREEN NGT 14 No 2 

  

  

Regards, 

Manish Mulchandani  

Contracts & Procurement 

Cell No. | +91 8105870198 

Adani Airport Holdings Limited 

  

Office Address | 6th Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India 

  

Error! Filename not specified. 

  

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. 
Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
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